Message

From: TEO HOCS (DS) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=286B5F4D742442098CBED44F7B75FAAC-TEO HOCS (DS) TEO-]
Sent: 04/05/2020 9:57:03 AM

To: Pearson, Karen [Karen.Pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; May, Peter [peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk];
Anthony.harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk; NIHUB Chief of Staff [cos@nihub.gov.uk]; 'Stewart, Chris (TEO)'
[chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; ’ NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk];
McNabb, Chris [Chris.McNabb@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

cC: HOCS [hocs@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: This week

Karen

I’'m content with this as our way forward over the next two weeks.

A “point in time” paper would be helpful and should consider how the Strategy and Action plan might evolve
into a Recovery plan.

We have to anticipate too that we’ll have produced some form of phasing plan before the next review.

David

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Pearson, Karen <Karen.Pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Date: Monday, 04 May 2020, 09:40

To: May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Anthony.harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk
<Anthony.harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, NIHUB Chief of Staff <COS@NIHUB.gov.uk>, 'Stewart, Chris (TEO)'
<chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi. gov.uk>§ NR iwexecutiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>, McNabb,
Chris <Chris.McNabb@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: HOCS <hocs@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: This week

Some thoughts for next couple of weeks.

Strategy and action plan

They have been through the red risks, with exception of housing e NR iand I plan to meet DfC to understand that

The strategy and action plan is being noted but isn’t driving any new activity or challenge. It is helping to
understand risk but not impact.

I’d like to commission a point in time paper to give them an understanding of impact for each project. I’d need

inputs from project owners and I’ve chatted it through with Paul Grocott (who always gives me really good
feedback). He’s happy and supportive.
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Important for the record, but also it has some potential to give a degree of confidence that a lot has been
achieved outside of lockdown (things can be done without impacting R). Might also be a helpful “here’s where
we are” for the recovery work.

If you are content, I will commission this to go to Executive tail end of next week. It would sit alongside the
plan itself.

exec document would fm and dFM have to say something about that today? Or is there enough flex on how
often the document goes in?).

Cross cutting issues

Still keen to put something in on vulnerable children. Not this week though, to keep the focus on
restrictions. Next week maybe, depending on what the data sets look like.

I’m alsa nnsighted on what interventions are there for homeless people so I will talk to DfC about that
too.i NR ivhen we get the meeting on housing, can we ask to have the homelessness lead on the call too

i NR iand I are hoping to talk to Andrew and Lorraine this week about scenarios. Paul Grocott is in the same

space as us in wanting to shift towards getting business to prepare in the COVID context.
We will need to think about sequencing and balance between COVID, Brexit and other business at Executive.
Happy with the above?

Karen

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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